

**CMLA Meeting**  
**September 10, 2020**  
**Held virtually**

The meeting was called to order at 10:02 am

In attendance: Becky Plimpton, Bernadette Rivard, Lisa Cheever, Robin Shtulman, Brittany McDougal, Betsy Perry, Andrew Jenrich

**Treasurer's Report**

Balance is \$4600.72 as of the end of August  
Grant money is all spent

**By Law Subcommittee**

No report

**Communications Subcommittee**

No report

Discussion of newsletter- want to include reminder that CMLA Zoom is available for use

Discussion of annual meeting- will be sometime this fall

**Legislative Breakfast Subcommittee**

Unsure how to proceed given current restrictions on in-person activities

Perhaps try a Zoom meeting to update legislators on how libraries are working now

**Membership Subcommittee**

No report

Question: Are renewals coming in?

**Nominating Subcommittee**

No report

**By-Laws Subcommittee**

No report

**Programming Subcommittee**

Trivia will be put off onto an unknown date

Active bystander training has been paid for but we would prefer to do it in person.

Would like to do an anti-racism training, looking for a presenter. Would be good for the annual meeting.

CMLA Zoom account has been used approximately 15 times

**Community Foundation Grant**

Has been all spent. Still have swag to distribute

**New Business**

Grant targeted for annual meeting, will likely spend the money on the speaker

Meeting adjourned at 11:06 am